SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED IN THE
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND AT WWW FAIRVIEW-TN.ORG

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

NOVEMBER 17, 2016

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge

Approval of the Agenda

Citizen Comments [Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).
Awards and/or Recognitions

Public Arnouncements

Staff Comments

Approval of the Minutes (only needed if rernoved from consent agenda}

Consent Agenda Consisting of ltems as Follows

A, Approval of the Minutes from the November 17, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting

B. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2018-30, Ordinance No. 944, An Ordinance to Repeal in is
Entirety Ordinance No. 8938, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget (Un-Appropriate Impact Feg)

C. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2016-31, Ordinance No. 945, An Ordinance for an Amendment to
the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget (Bowie Park Interstate
Signs)

9. Old Business

NP OR N

10. New Business

A. Discuss andfor Take Action on Certificate of Compliance for Sister's Cellar - Cantrell

B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Recommendation from Planning Commission for Rezoning of Property
Located at 2480 Fairview Blvd from RS-40C (Residential) to CG (Commercial General), Map 46, Parcel
69.00, 13.39 Acres, Owners: Craig and Janet Cropper - Hall

C. Discuss andfor Take Action on Resolution No. 12-16, A Resolution Adopting a Plan of Services for the
Annexation of Property Belonging to Erick Alien Maggart and Wife Kelly Lenore Lampley Maggairt and
to Incorporate the Sarme Within the Corporate Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. The
Property is Located at 7338 Overby Road, Faitview, Tennessee and 1 Shown on City of Fairview,
Tennessee, Geological Listing of Assessment Roll Map 46, Parcel 44.06 — Hall

D, Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution No. 13-18, A Resolution 1o Annex Certain Praperty, Located
at 7338 Overbey Road, Map 46, Parcel 44.06, Herein Described Below and to Incorporate Same Within
the Corporate Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee; Belonging to Erick Allen Maggart and
Wife Kelly Lenore Lampley Maggart. All the Property Proposed for Annexation Lies Within the City of
Fairview, Tennessee's Growth Boundary, Containing 2.17 Acres - Hall

E. Discuss and/or Take Action on Walmart Grant - Smith

11. City Manager Items for Discussion
A, Miscellaneous Updates




B. City Attorney Comments

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

13. Adjournment


















Pl \.a,J..Ly Lolllcd \WCL
Fairview, TN 562
PHONE: (615} 799 2484

Rept Date: 11/10/2016 Ropt #: 00017212
Cash Acct: 110-113100
Received Of: SISTER'S CELLAR
Cmt :CERTIFICATE OF COMPLTANCE Tendered Amount: 250.900
Receipt Amount: 250.00
Change Due; 0.00
----------- RECEIPT DISTRIBUTION-------~---
FUND FUNCT-OBJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
110 31720 WHOLESALE LIQUOR TAX 250.00
----------- ENT DISTRIBUTION -~-r-cm===-
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT
CHECK 1672 250.00
* *CUSTOMER COPY** Received By: couNTeErl

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
7100 City Center Wag62

Falrview,
PHONE : (615) 799 2484
Ecpt Date: 11/10/2016 Rcpt #: 00017212
Cash Acct: 110-11100
Received Of: SISTER'S CELLAR
Cmt: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Tendered Amount: 250.00
Receipt Amount: 250.00
Change Due: 0.00
——————————— CBEBEIPT DISTRIBUTTIEON -----=w—-—-
FUND FUNCT OBJ DESCRIPTION - AMOUNT

----------- PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION ~rommom----
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT
CHECK 1672 250 .00

**ORIGINAL CORY** Received By: COUNTER1







EXHIBIT B

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 7, 2016

CITY STAFF REPORT

5 RECOMMENDATIONS — NO AGENDA ITEMS

6.  BONDS

ITEM 6.1

ITEM 6.2

UTILITY OPEN CUT ON CROW CUT ROAD LETTER OF CREDIT FOR $10,000.00.
LETTER OF CREDIT EXPIRES DECEMBER 09, 2016. TONY CAVENDER ASKING FOR
THIS TO BE RELEASED.

No Staff Comments

HEARTLAND RESERVE, INC, SECTION 4 - LETTER OF CREDIT TO COVER THE
ROAD, SIDEWALKS, AND STORM DRAINAGE, PLANNING COMMISSION SET THE
AMOUNT FOR $609,000.006 ON OCTOBER 13, 2015. PLANNING COMMISSION VOTED
TO REDUCE THE BOND TO $365,400.00 ON OCTOBER 11, 2016. DEVELOPER
RENEWED BOND BUT ASKING FOR BOND TO BE REDUCED. LETTER OF CREDIT /
EXPIRES DECEMBER 01, 2016.

No Staff Comments

7.  OLD BUSINESS — N0 AGENDA ITEMS

8. NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 8.1

ITEM 8.2

DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR HORN TAVERN ROAD SUBDIVISION. MAP 22, PARCEL 15.00, 22.98 ACRES.
DUKE & DUKE, LLC OWNERS

1) Please revise Sheet C1.0 to include the appropriate number of proposed lots which is 17.

If the PC desires to set bond amounts for this development, it is recommended that the reclamation
bond amount be $386,000 and the performance bond amount be $914,000 (which is 125% of the
engineer’s estimate of 731,000).

DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2480
FAIRVIEW BLVD. FROM RS-40 (RESIDENTIAL) TO CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL).
MAP 46, PARCEI 69.00, 13.39 ACRES. CRAIG & JANET CROPPER OWNERS.

1) The proposed zoning change to CG (Commercial General) is different from the designation shown on the
Proposed Land Use Map. The Proposed Land Use Map categorizes the subject parcel as RM (Medium
Density Residential). If the PC recommends for approval, an amendment to the Proposed Land Use Map
would need to occur.

City Staff Report Page [ of 1
Regular Planning Cornmission Meeling
November 7, 2016






and

QOJL | 1IMswLD JEUBpISaY Pas iy . Heuehumoy QL
SRSIO N | S8UIZed pUe SEIWAT OGN JRIUBUILIGRID MY 97
-HIHLIO

Adienpu|
84'9- | 1oedw) - ykiy sospuefaeay. |BIBUSSHBIISIAL] S

M| MMQ 'S0

"OLMAR DU EA PayLIT

3 LO[INGUISIQ ' BAEHEIB VRS

feuisnpU(MBRpEd sseusng o

INIHLSOAN

Ie1ay eleas;abieT |

[l gsanIkeg USSR Sy [aMe | Keayfiy iUy WO
sadlaley _mzomgm L . i
97840 'SNS | pue 188 BouBUEH0 Y| pooltgifiBAUnuaI0 RIS WWe] 00

THIHAWNOD

A HN A TN B

OFr st 'Gi-SEpue-fe-4-

aIagisiun yugyl
o)y Dreads | Busnop pexip
jEHUAapsa d.

-uws) pueze|BugiaIag Ly pue s |

”__.@__,%ma".._g_m_____._:..%.%m_ﬂmmm HY

KusuagunIpap < [EUSPESY WY

Di-d
OFMSY '0FSH 'wS i

[EBpEsY

Altwe 4-¢(Bulg 219y 5-|.

Fysuaqwa -jeluapsad  Td

Gyv:PuR. Gl-Hy

{8 WIS -2dg:G puBrIny nauliy

enuapisay Alwed:|

TTRIANIQS I

agie (BINY Y

SOV EHISSYTD
SNINOZ

YRHIAUYD OHINOT

TRUALINOMOY

- SHOILYIEIS STAD A0d 35 I aNY ]

dIHSHOLLY 1Y LOMASIT ONINOZ— NOWYDIAIS S A0 SN ANy T

z 3avi







D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available, if and when such service
becomes, available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee does not provide this service.

E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection

in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee will serve the County Cantrolled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee under the standards currently
prevaiiing in the City will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Willlamson County School system

that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Setvices
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed

area on the effective date of annexation.

. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area an the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass

the annexed area.

J. Street Lighting
1. The State, County or City under the standards currently prevailing for the

appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after

the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as, the
need for emergency services {o the annexed area are deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.




2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners the day of , 2016.

This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal
Planning Commission this day of , 2018.

The Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye , Nay , Not voting

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval ,

Disapproval , No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
day of , 2016.

Chairman

Section 2. This resolution shall be effective from and after the date of its adoption.

Adopted

this the day of , 2016.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY RECORDER




APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Public Hearing Held on: , 2016.







PC minutes - Mewy- 10 201

8.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR 7338 OVERBEY
ROAD. MAP 046, PARCEL 44.08, 2.17 ACRES. OWNER KELLY MAGGART.
Beata read Engineers report, which will become part of these minutes. Exhibit A.
Kelly Maggart present to answer questions. Beata made a moetion for approve to
include the Engineers report. Mangrum made a motion for discussion. Mangrum
asked Owen can’t this be approved in house. Owen stated Mr. Mangrum you are
correct, this can be administratively approved. Beata said this is an annexation not a
Subdivision, Owen stated correct. Mangrum asked can they subdivide County
property, with the City having any say so in it. Owen stated no they can’t, other than
they need to review at least as a staff that the division of land that is being proposed
coincides with the legal description with the annexation boundary. Cantrell asked
Owen would he want to defer until this gets recorded. Owen stated no he doesn'
think it's necessary to defer, he thinks it can all happen concurrently. Owen stated
t the staff review there was some discussion that there was a plat recorded or there
was one that was in the process of being recorded through the County and if it is
recorded and is in compliance with the description of the annexed area that would
be sufficient as well. Mr. Hall gave Owen a plan and stated he doesn't think this has
been recorded: it was brought to him that morning. Owen stated it appears that is a
minor final plat that's being submitted through the County process to divide 2.17
acres from the parent track then subsequently they are seeking annexation of those
2 17 acres. Mangrum ask Ms. Maggart do they have any idea of the time frame that
the County is looking to get the minor subdivision compiete. Ms. Maggart stated not
sure at that moment, they've talked it's their understanding their working on the plat
to record it. Mangrum stated for her to keep in mind, the City can’t annex until that is
completed. Hall stated Randy Chapdelaine fold him they’re in the process of the
environmental for the septic, which will take a while. Owen stated the annexation
process takes almost three months; his assumption would be that the plat will be
recorded before that 2" and final reading. Anderson stated so they can move
forward, without deferring. Owen stated yes, move forward with those two items be
addressed. Beata made a motion for approval including the two Engineer
comments. Sutton Seconded. All were in favor.






Clty of Fairview

ANNEXATION REQUEST FORM

DATE: L{/fs/ lle
APPLICANT NAME: Ke(/ o L. raggact

ADDRESS: ___ )
STREET CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
PROPERTY ADDRESS: /328 Overben R Faivvian TN S7062.-
STREET
MAP #: __ 2 GROUP #: PARCEL # £
AUTHORIZED AGENT NAME:

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

» DOES THIS PROPERTY ABUT CITY PROPERTY YES /INO

» 1S CITY WATER AND SEWER AVAILABLE YES N

IF NO, GIVE BRIEF EXPLANATION: € 40\ waiexr ks A va) lehle
e pen 1% Wé{'@f@x\aﬂ i

| AM CURRENTLY THE OWNER OF THE CAPTIONED PROPERTY AND WISH
TO APPLY FOR ANNEXATION INTO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW. THE INTENDED
USE OF THE PROPERTY IS FOR. CrEETS A 2,707 AL SWBDIVES 1O

Lol foll R RESdEwer
OWNER SIGNATURE: M Mm%d){:!"

(PLEASE ATTAGH LEGAL DESCRIFTION AND COPY OF DEED)

THERE WILL BE A FEE OF $100.00 REQUIRED.
DATE FEE PAID: +/-}/-.20]




Book 6708 Page 976

Prepared by: ' STATE OF TENNESSEE

Wikliam S, Carman, St,, Attommey . : "~ COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Franklin, TN ' the actual consideration or valug, whichever

From information provided by the parties is greater, is § 0.00. -

Without the benefit of a title examination. )

The preparer makes no warranties ) Sworn to and subscribed before me this

As to the status of the title. : £ 57 day of A-ff 1

' ~ 2016,
BK: 6708 PG; 976-978 i X ; .

—_ 16011839 ' - -&%&M&’m«u‘_
——— IPGSALUMTCIAMDEED |
== 4 . ] . ' %@ /&)\_C:{{M—/
s 04/01/2016 - 02:16FM _ . ___ ! 7,-'
] g:'rcgti 2016 - 02:1 A27a21 d _
Seeww=  MORTGAGE TAX 0.0 Notary Public :
=== TRANSFER TAX 0.00 : “ ’ g
e REGORDING FEE 15.00 My eommmsmn Explrea i _I | \}m SAvoN,
=== DPFEE 2,00 . ) &
T QEGISTER'S FEE 0.00 ! Q
=== TOTALAMOUNT 7,00 ;

STATE OF TENNESSEE, WILLIRMSON COUNTY N .

SADIE&%EESE ) 2
REGISTER
QUITCLAIM DEED
- \ 1 Name and _ dress of New Owner: Send Tax Bills To: Parcel er:
W T T New Owner Map 46, Parcel QUL DL ¢

N

i For the love and affection we have for our daughter and son-in-law, We, Charles Leslic
Lampley 1l and wife, Dorothy J. Lampley  do hereby quitclaim to Erick Allen Maggart and wife
Kelly Lenore Lampley Maggart, all of our interest in and to the certain real property situated in
Williamson County, Ternessee described as shown below:

BE]NG A TRACT OF LAND AS SHOWN ON PROPERTY MAP 46, ASSESSOR’S
OFFICE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, AND LYING WHOLLY

- WITHIN THE 1® CIVIL DISTRICT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE.
- BOUNDED IN GENERAL BY OVERBEY ROAD ON THE SOUTH; JOHN NUTT

AND CAROL C. VANCE ON THE WEST; CHARLES LESLIE LAMPLEY 1I
REMAINDER ON THE NORTH AND EAST, MORE PARTICULARLY DE SCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING IRON PIN ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OVERBEY
ROAD (25" FROM THE CENTER), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF JOHN NUTT

. (REF. DEED BOOK 6254 PAGE 103 R.O.W.C.- PROPERTY MAP 46 PARCEL 49)

TEHNCE LEAVING OVERBEY ROAD AND WITH NUTT’S EAST LINE
N42°01’417E 175.92° TO A 24” TREE, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CAROL C.
VANCE (REF. DEED BOOK 1923 PAGE 366 R.0.W.C.- PROPERTY MAP 49
PARCEL 49.01); THENCE WITH VANCE’S EAST FENCE LINE N42°01°41”E 15.80
TO AN EXISTING IRON PIN “SAWYER”; THENCE N38°27°277E 291.94° TO AN
IRCN PIN SET; THENCE WITH 2 NEW LINES SEVERING THE CHARLES LESLIE

- LAMPLEY Il PROPERTY $39°31°37”E239.96” TO AN IRON PIN SET; THENCE

§48°40°39”"W 369.52" TO AN EXISTING IRON PIN “SAWYER” THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF CHARLES I. LAMPLEY, JR. (PROPERTY MAP 46 PARCE! 25.01);
THENCE WITH LAMPLEY’S ‘WEST LINE $50°02'37"W 105,00’ TO AN EXISTING

-




Book 6708 Page 977

IRON PIN “SAWYER” ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OVERBEY ROAD; THENCE
WITH THE NORTH SIDE OF OVERBEY ROAD N39°24°53"W 30.00° TO AN IRON
PIN SET; THENCE N39°37°11"W 133.54’ TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 2.17 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND BEING A PORTION OF
CHARLES LESLIE LAMPLEY It AND DOROTHY JEAN LAMPLEY PROPERTY
AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 6458 PAGE 903 REGISTER’S OFFICE,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, ACCORDING TO A SURVEY BY
RANDOLPH L. CHAPDELAINE R.L.8.#1444, 7376 EWALKER ROAD, FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE 37062 AND DATED MARCH 18, 2016.

THE ABOVE TRACT IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS,
COVENANTS OF RECORD AND-TO THE FINDINGS OF A TITLE REPORT.

WITNESS my hand onthe | - day of )4—?0(‘ | 2016

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Personally appeared before me, ‘%,U.Lﬁ. b, &mo‘i ¥.S & Notary Public, -
Charles Leslie Lampley, Ii, with whom I am personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence), who execuied the within instrument as his free act and deed for the
purposes therein contained. Witness my hand and official seal this__ / _day of
A0 ¢ 2016.

o &erj%efb_s

atary Public

My Commission Expires:
STATE OF TENNESSEE

- COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON My Cﬂmm Expu'es
v. 17,2018 -
Personally appeared before me, \@ g ', S&ud—ﬁ VS a Notary Public,
Dorothy J. Lampley, with whom I am personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence), who executed the within instrument as her free act and deed for the
purposes therein contained. Witness my hand and official seal this ___/ _day of
ri { 2016. :

o f

My Comumission expires:

?Q/z‘?hg

Comm. ExXpires
WNO,,. 17,2018




Book 6708 Page 978

E’x h;b; .r “Aﬂ

@

CAROL T, VANCE
OEFR BOOX [D2) PAGE 366

ROK.LC.
MAF 4B PAKCEL 4%.01

éOIIN l;l"ll'l'l‘ {“

hEED BOOK 80Gd PACE 103

Lech & , i
&

HAR 46 PARCEL 40

REMAINIER
CUARLES EESLIE LAMPLEY 2
FOTary

1]
DEER BOOK 6460 PAGE 103 BL.W.C.

‘{z%n Tnapdl Pavced yg
%"’;

CHAPDELINE & 43
SEIRTINE. & ASS0TUTR,










Williamson County, Tennessee, Tax Map

0486, Parce! 44.06, Recorded in Deed

Book 6708, Page 976, Register's Office for
Williamson County, Tennessee. The description

is hereby Incorporated into and made a part of This
Resolution by reference as fully as if copied into
This Resolution verbatim.

SUBJECT TO Governmental zoning and subdivision ordinances or
regulations in effect thereon.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that residents of and persons owning
property in the above-described territory shall be entitled to all the rights and
privileges of citizenship in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City
of Fairview, Tennessee, immediately upon annexation as though the
above-described territory annexed has always been part of said City of Fairview,
Tennessee.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That this Resolution shall take effect upon its
final passage, or as otherwise provided by the provisions of T.C.A. 6-51-102, the
public welfare requiring it.

This Resolution Referred te City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee Boaid of
Commissicners the day of , 20186.

This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal
Planning Commission this day of , 2016.

The Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye , Nay , Not voting

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval .

Disapproval . No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this
the day of , 2016. -

Chairman




MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

Approved as to form:

City Attorney

Passed

, 2016

Public Hearing Held:

, 2016.




